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Arizona Medical Board

9545 East Doubletree Ranch Road « Scottsdale, Arizona 85258-5514
Telephone: 480-551-2700 « Toll Free: 877-255-2212 « Fax: 480-551-2704
Website: www.azmdboard.org » Email: questions@azmdboard.org

November 10, 2003

PERSONAL and CONFIDENTI'AL
David H. Orenstein, M.D.

Re: AMB Malpractice (Pt: C.D.) vs. David H. Orenstein, M.D.
Case MD-03-0169C

Dear Dr. Orenstein:

You were previously advised that' the Arizona Medical Board (“Board”) received ndtiﬁcatipn

of your involvement in the above captioned Medical Malpractice action.

Please be advised that the Board’'s Medical staff has completed its review and determined
that no violation of the Medical Practice Act occurred. Accordingly, -| have dismissed this
-case. A.R.S. §32-1405 (C)(21). - o N ' o

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Barry A. Cassidy, Ph.D., P.A.-CA
Executive Directpr

Sincerely,

BAC:sa

Cc: inVestigative file
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~ In cases other than Arizon

Arizona Medical Board

9545 East Doubletree Ranch Road » Scottsdale, Arizona 85258-5514

Telephone: 480

551-2700 « Toll Free: 877-255-2212 » Fax: 480-551-2704 .

Website: www. azmdboard org « Email: questions@azmdboard.org

November 1, 2004

PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL

David Orenstein, M.D.

|

N.G. vs. David Ore!nstem M.D. R b
‘Case No. MD-04 0‘-l61A ‘

RE:

Dear Dr. Orenstein:

The review of the case |i
Medical Practice Act. Acco

sted above has determined that there is no violation of the -
rdingly, | have dismissed the case. A.R.S. §32-1405 (C)(21).

a Medical Board initiated investigations, the complainant may

appeal this dismissal within 35 days of the date of this letter. If this should occur, you will

be notified by mail.

Sincergly,

Executive Dlrector
BAC/sa
Enclosure

cc: Investigative File
Licensing File

Barry A. Cassidy, Ph.D., P.A. C




Arizona Medical Board
9545 E. Doubletree Ranch Road e Scottsdale, AZ 85258-5514
Telephone: 480- 551-2700 e Toll Free: 877-255-2212 e Fax: 480-551-2704
Website: www.azmd.gov e E-Mail: questions@azmd.gov

October 14, 2009

David Harris Orenstein, M.D.

Re: David Harris Orenstein, M.D.
Case # MD-09-0933A

Dear Dr. Orenstein:

The Arizona Medical Board has thoroughly investigated this case and found no violation
of the Medical Practice Act. Therefore, this case has been dismissed.

The complainant may appeal this dismissal within 35 days of the date of this letter. If
this should occur, you will be notified by mail.

Sincerely,

£ i

Lisa S. Wynn
Executive Director

LSW/cjp



